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DATE: March S ,  2005 
TO: 
FROM Division of Ecznomic.Regulation (Brady) & 
RE: 

Division of the Cornmission Clerk and Adm'nistrative Services 

'Docket No. 050889-wu, Application for grandfather certificate to operate water 
utility in Okeechobee County by Donald E. McBrayer and Marty Stevens dba Blue 
Heron Golf & Country Club. 

Please add this memo to the docket file to indicate that staff received one copy of the 
utility's proposed territory map on February 28,  52005. The map, which is a partial response to 
deficiencies, is being retained by staff. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann, Romig) 

Office of the General Counsel (Rodan) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 



1 Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To : Pat Brady 
Subject: 

Friday, March 04, 2005 8:49 AM 

RE: Granfather cert in Okeechobee County by Donald E. McBCayer and Marty Stevens d/b/a 
Blue Heron Golf & Country Club sra 
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Sent: Thursday, March 03,2005 5:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Granfather cert in Okeechobee County by Donald E, McBrayer and Marty Stevens d/b/a Blue 
Heron Golf & Country Club 

040889-WU. Do you want me to bring a replacement memo? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, March 03,2005 5:05 PM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: Granfather cert in Okeechobee County by Donald E. McBrayer and Marty Stevens d/b/a Blue Heron 
Golf & Country Club 

You sent a memo to CCA to be placed in the docket file to indicate staff received one copy of utility's proposed 
territory map on 2/28/05 ... You provided Docket No. 050889 ... there is no such number. Please advise which 
docket you would like this placed in. 

1 


